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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

Eddie Joe Lloyd and Tia Terese Glenn, 

Plaintiffs, 

City of Detroit, a Municipal Corporation, 
County of Wayne, a Sub Unit of Govern- 
ment, Officer Thomas DeGalan, Officer 
Sylvia Milliner, Officer William Rice, 
Sergeant Kenneth Day, Supervisor John 
Does, Detroit Psychiatric Institute, Dr. Kyung 
Seok Han, Barbara Bacon, MSW, Estate 
of William Hart, former Chief of Police, 
Deputy Chief Richard Dungy, Estate of 
Coleman Young, former Mayor of City of 
Detroit, Gilbert R. Hill, Former Officer in 
Charge of Homicide, Lieutenant Robert L. 
Dean, 

Defendants. 

Case No. 04-70922 
GF7R:P1. D E. ROSEN 

U.S. District Judae: Hon. 

State Ct. Case No. 04 406 524 NO 

State Judge: Hon. Susan Borman 

,;L~RI('s OF!-ICE-DETROIT-PSG 
U.S DISTRICT COURT 

David A. Robinson (P-38754) v' John P. Quinn (P-23820) / 
Attorney for Plaintiff Attorney for Defendant City, including 
28145 Greenfield Road, Ste. 100 Defendants Estates of Young and 
Southfield, MI 48176 Hart in their Official Capacities 
(248) 423-7234 1650 First National Building 

Detroit, MI 48226 
(31 3) 237-3082 

NOTICE OF REMOVAL 
OF CIVIL ACTION 

The defendant City of Detroit, including the defendants Estate of William 

Hart and Estate of Coleman Young in their official capacities, removes this civil 



action to this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 3 1441 and says that: 

I. This action was commenced on March 4,2004 in the Circuit Court for the 

Third Judicial Circuit of Michigan and is now pending in that court. 

2. On March 5, 2004, the defendant City of Detroit received by first-class 

mail a copy of the Complaint and Demand for Jury in this action. 

3. It appears from the Complaint that the plaintiff is a resident of Wayne 

County, Michigan. 

4. This is a civil action in which the plaintiffs seek monetary relief for the 

alleged misconduct of the defendants which is alleged to have resulted in the 

deprivation of rights protected by the United States Constitution and 29 U.S,C. 3 794 

(Complaint, pages 26 et seq.). The defendant City, including the estates of Hart and 

Young in their official capacities, removes the action to this Court, invoking the Court's 

federal question jurisdiction, because the plaintiffs base the action in part on 42 U.S.C. 

5 1983, the United States Constitution and 29 U.S.C. 5 794. 

5. This Court has original jurisdiction of this civil action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 5 

1331, and the action is removable to this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 39 1441(a), (b) 

and (c). The claims arising under Michigan law fall within the Court's supplemental 

jurisdiction because those claims are so related to claims in the action that are within 

the Court's federal-question jurisdiction that they form part of the same case or 

controversy. 28 U.S.C. 5 1367. 



6. This Notice is filed within thirty days after the first receipt by any defendant 

of a copy of the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which this action 

is based. 

8. On information and belief, only the defendant City has received a copy of 

the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which this action is based. 

The information upon which this belief is based is the following: 

a. A printout of the docket sheet on this case in the court from which it is 
being removed, current as of March 10, 2004, is attached. It shows no 
proof of service nor any other indication that any defendant other than 
the City had been served or otherwise received a copy of the initial 
pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which this action is based 
or any other written notice of the pendency of this action. 

b. On March 8,2004 the undersigned spoke with Samuel A. Nouhan, 
Chief of Litigation in the office of the Wayne County Corporation 
Counsel. After reviewing the appropriate records, Mr. Nouhan stated 
that those records included no evidence that Wayne County had 
received a copy of the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief 
upon which this action is based or any other written notification of the 
pendency of this action. Mr. Nouhan further stated that Wayne County 
concurs in the removal of this action to this court and intends to join in 
the removal if and when it is served. 

c. On March 8,2004, the undersigned spoke with the defendant Thomas 
DeGalan and was informed by him that he had not been served and 
had not otherwise received a copy of the initial pleading setting forth 
the claim for relief upon which this action is based or any other written 
notification of the pendency of this action and that he concurs in the 
removal of this action to this court and intends to join in the removal if 
and when he is served. 

d. According to the Complaint, several defendants are current or former 
Detroit police officers. When a current or former Detroit police officer 
receives a summons and copy of the Complaint in a lawsuit that, like this 
one, is based on allegations having to do with the officer's performance of 
hislher duties as a police officer, the officer or former officer routinely 



brings the summons and copy of the Complaint to the Detroit Law 
Department. The undersigned, who is a Chief Assistant Corporation 
Counsel in the Detroit Law Department, has ordered a search of the 
appropriate records to determine whether any defendant has brought a 
summons and copy of the Complaint in this action to the Detroit Law 
Department. That search disclosed that no defendant had brought any 
document concerning this lawsuit to the Detroit Law Department. 

9. A copy of the Complaint and Demand for Jury, the only pleading, order or 

other paper served upon or received by any defendant, is attached. 

10. This action is not removed on the basis of jurisdiction conferred by 42 

U.S.C. 3 1332 and is removed within one year after commencement of the action. 

11. The undersigned has prepared a written notice of the removal of this 

action, addressed to counsel for the plaintiff and to the clerk of the court from which 

this action is being removed. Promptly after filing this Notice of Removal of Civil 

Action, the undersigned will cause copies of that written notice to be filed with the 

clerk of the court from which this action is being removed and mailed by first class 

mail to counsel for the plaintiffs. 

WHEREFORE, the defendant City, including the defendants Estates of Hart 

and Young in their official capacities, removes this action to this Court 

Detroit, MI 48226 
Dated: March 10, 2004 
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***CASE INQUIRYX** 10-MAR-2004 09:37 

LLOYD EDDIE JOE PL PEND 
ATTY:ROBINSON DAVID A. (248) 423/7234 

2 GLENN TIA TERESE PL PEND 
ATTY:ROBINSON DAVID A. ( 2 4 8 )  423/7234 

3 DETROIT CITY OF DF PEND 
4 WAYNE COUNTY OF DF FEND 
5 DEGALAN THOMAS DF PEND 
6 MILLINER SYLVTA DF PENU 
' I  RICE WILLIAM DF PEND 
8 DAY KENNETH DF PEND 
9 DOES JOHN DF PEND 
10 PSYCHIATRIC INSTITUTE DF PEND 
11 HAN KYUNG SEOK DR DF FEND 
12 BACON BARBARA MSW DF PEND 
13 HART WILLIAM ESTATE OF DF PEND 
14 DUNGY RICHARD DF PEND 
15 YOUNG COLEMAN ESTATE OF DF FEND 
16 HILL GILBERT R D 1;' PEND 
17 DEANE ROBERT L DF FEND 

. . - - - - - - - m - - - - - - - - - - . . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - L - - - - - - - - .  

3/04/04 1 OTHER PERSONAL INJURY DAVI 30404 
ASSG CRT:BORW 1707 CAYMC 2 2 4 - 5  

T1TLE:LLOYD EDDIE JOE V DETROIT CITY OF 
3/04/04 2 STATUS CONFERENCE SCHEDULED DAVI 30404 

NEXT ACT:STATUS CONFERENCE 6/04/04 09:30 LOC: BORMA 
3/04/04 3 SERVICE REVIEW SCHEDULED DAVI 30404 

NEXT ACT:SERVICE REVIEW 6/03/04 09:30 LOC: BORMA 
3/04/04 4 CASE FILING FEE - PAID ATTY:ROBINSON DAVIDAVI 30404 

AMT : 150.00 
3/04/04 5 JURY DEMAND F%LED & FEE PAID ATTY:ROBINSON DAVIDAVI 30404 

AMT : 85.00 
DOCKET/CASE LISTING COMPLETE, THANK YOU RECORD 
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STATE OF MICHIGAN IN THE CIR 

Eddie Joe Lloyd, 
Tia Terese Glenn 

v. 
Case No. 

City o f  Detroit, a Municipal Corporation HON. 
County of Wayne, a Sub Unit of Gavemment, 
Officer Thomas DeGalan, Officficer Sylvia Milliner, 
Officer W i a m  Rice, Scrgmt Kenneth Day, 
Supervisor John Does, Detroit Psychiattic M t u t e ,  
.Dr. Kyung Seok Han, Barbara Bacon, MSW, 
Estate of William Hart, Former Chief of Police, 
Deputy Chief Richard Dungy, Estate of Coleman 
Young, Former. Mayor o f  City of Detroit, Gilbert 
R. Hill, Former Officer in Charge of Homicide ; 
Lieutenant Robert L.'Deane 

C O M P L m T  AW DEMAND FOR JURY 

NOW COME the Plaintiffs, Eddie Joe Lloyd, and his daughter, Tia Terese Glenn, by and 

through theit attorneys,Cochran, Neufeld & Scheck, LLP, and Robinson & Associates, and say: 

1. This is a case about unconscionable deceptions. Eddie Joe Lloyd was deceived by the 

defendant police officers into "confessing" to a nGnc he did not commit when he was a 

patient on pyschotropic medications in a mental institution. The Wayne County 

Prosecutor's Office was deceived by the defendant police office~s who knav they had fed 

MI. Lloyd details of the Mime and who then falsely claimed that Mfvlc. Lloyd had 

independent knowledge of these details. The jury and judge were deceived, by these 
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police officprs and the grossly inadequate defense provided to Mr. Uoyd at his &d, into 

sending an innocent man to prison for He. The family and fiends of the'viccbn, and the 

citizeas of Dcixoit were deceived hto believing that the ight man was mprison fa this 

horrific crime, wMe the real rapist and murderer w &large, &e to commit m m  

crimes. This la-t seeks to remedy these unconscionable deceptions. 

2. This is a case also about gross, incxc&Ie, and grstemic indifference to a minimally 

competent and functioning climinal justice system. These officen deceived Mr. Lloyd to 

obtain a false "coafessioq" and h e w  their deception would be permitted without any 

risk of exposure because the d e h e  bar was so underfunded tbat only the least 

competent md M e r e n t  attorneys would represent poor and despised clients such as 

Mr. Lloyd. Further, thesc deceptiom were so convincing, that the trial court judge 
. . 

expressed his opinion tbat the "only justifiable sentence" would be "termidon by - 
extreme con&tiod' and Mr. Lloyd's own County appointed appellate lawyer wrote to the 

State o f  Michigan Attorney Grievance Commission t h t  Mr. Lloyd's existence was 

"frivolous" and "should be temhated." An unspeakable tragedy was avoided only 

because hkchigan did not permit the death 

3. Mr. Lloyd was imprisoned for seventeen years, three months and twenty-four days for a 

murder and rape tbat be did not commit. Mr. Lloyd w a s  exonerated and.ri1eased on 

August 26,2002, based on DNA testing of.semen evidence. by both law enforcement and 

.independent labs that c o n c ~ u ~ v e l ~  excluded him as the mpistlmurderer. 

4. Mr. Lloyd's conviction was the product of a coerced, fiecated confession which was 

ualawfdly obtained and then concealed by defendant police officers, including Tho- 

DeGJan and the 0th- defendant officers. These defendmh fed Mr. Lloyd deWs about 

2 



the ~ h e ,  mmy of whi& only thc perpehabr could know, and then rcported that M. 

Lloyd bad indepeadent howledge of this !dormation, and had volunteered it Furthe, 

in order to coerce, bi& and deceive W. Lloyd into adopting the derails fed to him in 

confession fomg OEtcer DeGalan encouraged and exploited Mr. Lloyd's delusional ad 

mistaken belief tbat by Sonfessing" he would be helping to "smoke out" the red  Idller: 

Feeding hh. Lloyd details of the crime and eliciting his "confession" based on Mr. 

Lloyd's delusional beriefs was all the more egregious, because at the time of his 

"confession," Mr. Lloyd was hospitalized &er having b&n legally adjudicated moltally 

ill and a person requiring treatmat under M U  330.1401 and 1472(a). Further, these 

detectives expressly h e w  and took adnutage of MI. Lloyd's delusional condition and 

his historical and paudiose *mpts to help thc police solve high prome crimes that bad 

occurred in the City of Dehuit. The m e  m e  of MY, Lloyd's confession was never - 
. , 

disclosed to the prosendion or defense counsel and th&, also constitutes a violatiou of 

Lloyd's civil rigM pursuant to Bndv v. Mzryland and its 

5. Thc unconstitutional and tortious acts of the individual defendant officers were not . , 

isolatcd incid~a-ts. Rather, these acts were consistent with a custom md practice of the 

Dettoit Polict: Department of using cocrcive tactics W s t  wifacsses and suspects, 

fabricating evidence, fadkg to disclose exculpatory evidence, M h g  to prnpaiy 

investigate serious crimes, and failing to properly hain ind supervise offimr; in these 

critical law enforcement responsibilities. Further, these egregious acts remained hidden 

from the jury, duc, in pa& to the County's longstanding policy and pmtice of grossly 

uuder funding defense counsel for '&digeat defendants and thc related practice of 

appointing gosdy incompetent defenders. Thus, beyond compensating MI. Lloyd fa 
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the more than scvcnteen years stolen fiom him, and his continuing Lrjuries, and bCy0n.d 

compensating his h a t e r  for the loss of her farher during her adolescence, this action 

sc& to redress the uola* municipal and county customs, policies, p a t k m  and 

,pra&cea pursuant to which defendants, ading under c i o r  of law both indqedently and 

in concert, violated Mr. LIoyd's clwrly atablisbed rights as gwrauteed by the First, . . 
Fourth, F i  Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, The 

Rehabilitation Act and the CodUt ion  and laws of h e  State ofMchi&m. 
. . 

As a result of defendants' unconstitutional and tortious conduct hlr+ Lloyd was convicted 

on 2,1985, o f  h s t d e g e e  murder and sentenced to mandatory life Sthout parole. 

Mr. Lloyd seeb relief for the defendants' violation of his rights secured by the Civil 

Rights Act of 1871,42 U.S.C. 5 1983, and of rights secured bythe ~ i r s f  ~bur th ,  F i  - 
Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, and for rights 

- - 
secured under the laws and Constitution o f t h e  State of Michigaa M e r ,  Mr. Lloyd &O 

seeks relicf for the defendants' violation of his righb scc~md under The Rehabilitation 
- .  

Act, 29 U.S.C. 794, Mr. Lloyd's daughter, plaintiETia Terese Glenn, seeks relief for 

the violation of her fights under the Fi and Fourtmth Amendments to the United 

States Constitution and under Michigan law. Plaint85 seek damages, both compensatory 

and punitih, aEmative and equitable rcliaf, an award of costs and attorneys f e q  and 

such other and further relief as this co$ deems equitable add just. 



7. The we& or d e o u d  giving rise to the claims h e r e d :  occuncd . . in the City bf 

Dehitand Cotmty of Wayne wherein both the City and County are subject to personal 

jurisdiction of the Wayne County Circuit C a d  

! 8. Plaintiff Eddie Joe Lloyd is and was at al l  k n e s  material to tbis compldnt, a residcnt of  
. , 

the State of ~ i c h i &  He currently resides w i t h  the City of Dctroit. 

9. Plaintiff Tia Tmiese Glenn is, and was at all t k s  m a t e d  to th;s complaint, aresided of  

the State o f  Michigan. Shc i s  Eddie Joe Lloyd's daughter, and currently resides within 

the City of Detroit. , 

10. Defendaut city o f  ~dtco i t  (City) is a municipal corporation authorized d c r  the lam o f  

the State of  Mi&- - - 
11. Defendant ~ o k t y  of wayne (County) i s  a sub unit of government !uthorized under the 

lava of the State of Michigan. 

12. Defendant Thomas DeGalan WE, at all time material to this complaint, a police deer 

mploycd by defendant City of Detroit. Upon information and belief, DtGdan has 

rctircd h m  the blice force. He k isnamed in his hdividual capacity. 
, , 

' 13. Defendant Sylvia Milliner was at aU times material to this complains a police officer 

employed by defendant City of Deboit. She i s  nnmed in her individual capacity. 

14. Defendant 'William Rice is and was at all times material to this complaint, a poliA officm 

employed by defendant City of Detroit. Upon information and belief, defendant Rice 

currently resides within the City of Dekoit He i s  i s d  in his individd c'apacity. 

5 
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15. Defendant John Does, whose identities will be 1-ed through discovery, were at all 

I times materid to this c o m p h ~  supervisors in the Detroit Police Deparhnwt and 

cmpioyed by defendant City o f  rletroit They are named in their individual capacities. 

16. Defendant Colemvl A. Young was at all times materikto this complaiaf the Mayor of 

the City of Debnit and bad dadacto direct umtrol and command of the Detroit Poke 

Depment ,  though not through City Charter but through his appointments, directives 

and mamuganent edicts which Were we* h w n  to the chief of Police W k  Hart, 

Richard Dungy and GilbcrtHiU. He is deceased, and his &ate is named to repmar him 

in his official capacity. 
. . 

17. Defendant William Hart was at times m&aI to this complajnt, the Chief of Police of 

Detroit and employed by the defendant City of Detroit He is deceased, and his wtate i s  

named to represent bim in his o f i c i d  capacity. - 
18. Defendant Richard Dungy w a s  at al l  ' h e s  materid to -his complaint, the Deputy Chief 

o f  Police of Detroit md employed by the defendant City of Dekoit He is named in his 

of6cial and individual capacity. 

19. DeEmdant Gdbert R Hill was at aU times material to this complainf an Inspector and 
. . 

Supervisor in tde Homicide Section o f  the Detroit Police Depadmen< ad ~rnployed by 

the &fmdaat City of Detroit. He is named in his individual capacity, 

20. Defendant Lieutenant Robert L. Dane  was at al l  times mated to the camplainf a 

Lieutenant and Supervisor in the I-Iomicide Section of the Detroit Police Department, and 

employed by the defendant City of Detroit. He is m e d  in his individual capacity. 
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21. Defendant Sergeant Kenneth Day v m  a all time9 mateid to this cornp-. a seigeant 

h the Detroit Police Dep-ent and employed by Defendant City of Detroit. He is 

m e d  in bis mdividd capacify. 

22. ~efendarxt Detcoit Psychiatric Wtute was at all timeimamid to tkiis'c~m~lainf a m e  

psychiatric hospital housed in the City at Bemm Keifcr Hospital. 

23. Defendant Di. Kyung Seok Ha was at all times reievaae to this complainf a psychiatrist, 

and nn employee and aged ofDetcoit?sychiaaic Mtute. He is n e e d  in his individual 

capacity. 

24. ~ e f k d a n t  ~arbara ~ a c o n ,  was at all times relevant to this: complaint, a social worker, 

and an employee and agent of the Detroit Psychiatric S n d ~ t c .  She is named in her 

individual capacity. 

 FACTS I 
. .  , . . 

The Murder of  MicheUc Jacksou 

25. On Ianuary 25,1984, the body of 16-ya-ald IvlicheUe Jackson, thelatest in a m h  of 

fatal child abductions, the so-called "school-girl rapes" -discovered in'au abandoned 

garage located in the City o f  Dctroiq County of Wayne, State oPMicbigan. Miss lachon 

had bcen mped'and stranglrd to death. She nude in an abandoned 

buiIding & she was abducted early in the morning on January 24,1984. 

26. Between September I983 and February 1984, approxb~ely  47 grls on their m y  to 

school wcrc nped in the Deboit area. a. Jackson's rape instigated a city-wide 0'- 

and demand for action and led to an intensive investigation and the f o d o n  of a . ~ c i d  . 

police task force to investigate her rape and murder. 

7 



27. Miss J a c b n  had last h e w  sea alive by a neihbor, who s p o e  her as she waited for 

h a  school bus on Fenketl Avenue irr about five minutes swen. 

28. When Miss Jackson did not return &om school on the night a f  the 24th her f a d Y  

contacted the poIice and filed a missing person report. The next morning, on the 25th. 

her family orgaaized a search party, and canvassed the a m  around Miss Jackson's route 

to school. 

29. The found Miss Jackson's body in an abandoned garage and contaaed the police. 

30. From the beginning of this investigation, investigators uncovered a m h e r  of distinctive 

clmactmistics about the crime and the suspect For e-ple, Miss Jackson was found 

laying on her back, undressed horn the waist down, except for one leg of her long 

mdwwear. The other leg of her long underwear was wrapped around her neck. Miss 

Jackson's coaf sweater and bra were -$ill on, but they-were pashed to the side as to 
. . ,- 

. . 

expose her breasts. When Miss Jackson's body was m'ved by the evidence technicians 

at the scene, it was noted that a p a n  "Ne 8" bottle had been kertetedinto her rcchrm. A 

witness also identihcd a man in a beigc coat with a black skull cap around the scene 

when Mss Jackson was abducted. 

31. Officers h o r n  tb'e Depoit Police Department Homicide Sedan, Squad Three, were 

assigned to the case. The lead officer on the case was OEcer Thomas IleCrlilau 

32. Upon information and belief, Sergeant K e ~ e t h  Day assisted and supervised the 

investigation by Ofticer DeCmlan. 

33. f i t  processing the scene, evidence of the perpetrator's semen was recovered &om 

swabs o f  Miss Jackson's vagina, rectum, and on the bottle, her t h d  underww, and a 

piece of paper that was stuck to he bottie. 

8 



34. A shoe imprint w& movered from the sctne, as--= vdous hgerpiuts. None of 

the fmgerprints wert found to be usable. Outside the &rage a pair of women's blue . 

underwear were found hanging ~ n ' a  small tree. 

35. Due to the public o w e  over Miss Jackon's death, ~ & o i t  ~ a ~ o r  ~ o l e b u  k Yo~mg 
. . 

hosted k e s  "mpe d t s "  in order to stop the school-& rapes. The media extensively 

covered these rape sum& and the actual rape o f  Michde Jackson, 

36. Adding to the pressure the police depamnmt faced during this time, Detroit had the 

hig!aest homicide rate in the counh-y in 1984 and one of thelowst rates in the country of 

cbsing cascs. 

37. Nine months after the rape and murder o f  Miss Jackson despite the r a p  summits, the 

sp'ecial police task-force and the intensive investigation, tbe pdtice bad not identified any 

possib~e suspects in tbe case, bad no leads as to who raped and murdered her, and had no 
. . - 

- 
infomtion about the crime. 

Focnsing on Eddie Joe Lloyd 

38. On or about October 1'8,1984, after obtaining no new information in the Jackson case, 

Officer Sylvia Milliner o f  the Sm Cimes Unit received a letter h m  Mr. Eddie Sac 

Lloyd, in which Mr.. Woyd stated he would Like to assist the department in the 

investigation of Michelle Jackson's death  Mr. Lloyd's lctter all~pdlymentiodd that he 

had some infannation about the de& of Michelle Jackson. The letter stated that a bottle 

was' found in the victim's vagina In fact, the bottle had been found in the victim's 

rectum. 
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39. Officer MiIliner was famjliar with Mr. Lloyd, 8s he bad written between meen and 

seventeen letters to0ffice: Mdliner, dniming, in each that he had i n f o d o n  ona  crime 

and the i d e n a , d o n  o f  the pqetmtor. : 

40. Mr. Lloyd bad also gone to see m c e r  Milliner h the past claiming he had evidence in 

uses and that he could help her solve them. 

' 41. Officer Milliner had never attempted to follow up on the "idormatiod' Mr. Lloyd 

claimed he, had in past &s, nor did she forward the letters he wrote to other 

departments or ofimrs investigating the aimm mentioned in the lettas. Rather, she 

believed that Mr. Lloyd was sornetuha.t o f  a "nuisulce" who had no information about 

my of these crimes. 

42. On this occasion, however, Officer MiUinex turned over this particular letter about the 

murder of Michelle Jackson to the o5cm in charge ;the - investigation, Officer 

- 
DeGdau. 

43. At the time bk. Lloyd wrote the lettcr to Officer'Milliacr he was involunwtily cornwitled 

to the Deboit Psychiahic Institute, housed at H m  Kiefer Hospital. 

44. Mr. Lloyd h 4  becn hospitalized at. the Detroit Psychiatric Iastitute on Septemba 28, 

1984, after he became agitaled whde waiting for benefit$ at a government agency. 

45. Based on a judicial f indkg that he was mentally ill, made. by a judge du*iag a 

hearing in which he was represented by counsel, Mr. Lloyd was ordeted to remain at the 

Detroit Psychiafric In.stim for obserration for a period of up to sixty days. 

46. Dr Kyung Seok Bas apsychialrist at Detroit Psychiatric Institute, diagnosed Ivh. Lloyd 

suffering born bipolar affective disorder. Mr. Lloyd exhibited symptoms w h  as: - 

grandiosity, m which he belicved that he had more power, money and infomation than 

10 
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others; and fight of idea, in which his t h m h g  jumped h r n  one subject to another. 

. . Additionally, Mr. Lloyd had "a substsntial disorder of hoought or mood wbich 

sigaificantly impairs judgmmc behavior, capacity to recome reality, or a b w  to cope 

. with the ordinary demands of life." . -. - _ 
47. As a maaifestation of his illness, Mr. Lloyd believed at tbis time that he was about t t ~  

receive a large amount of money from the Detroit PoKce Depmerrt fir his asskhcc in 

- ,  
solving the "Oakland.Couuty Mders," a different series o f  high-profle child &ductions - 
and murders that remain unsolved to this day. 

45, Despite their lolawledge of his hospitdization, diagnosis md history of offering 

unreliable "assistance" to the police in solving crimes, the defendant office= m k e d  Mr. 

Lloyd to the Dekoit Psychiatric Institute, and i n t e ~ a v e d  him there on October 19, 1984. 

.- 

, . 
Fabrluting the Confessioi 

49. At the h e  of the October 19 interview, Mr. Lloyd was taking the dmg Navene, vhich is 

antipsychotic drug with a km4uilizing effect 

50. The interview on October 19 lasted for over two hours. 

51. After the Octobh 19 i n k e w ,  Mr. Lloyd w a  again interviewed by OEcer DeGalan on 

Odoba  23 and October 25 at the hospitai. Neither of the& interviews was taped. 

52. On or about October 2.3, Officer DeGdan spoke to Mr. Lloyd's social worker, Barban 

Bacon, andot DR. Kyung Seok Em, Mr. Lloyd's psychiatrist at tbe Detroit Psychiatk 

Institute, and asked that Mr. Lloyd be kept at the hospital, conhed to the'floor, and 

without passes to leave the floor so that OEca DeGalan could continue 

investigating and questioning Mr. Lloyd. Upon information and beLee Dr. Han had 

. . 
11 
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concluded prior to this time that I&. Woyd should be aorded passes to leave the floor. 

Notwitbtmdiug the fact that there was no psychiatric or medical m a n  to do so, 

defkdmts Nan and Bacon kept Uoyd h m  leaving the unit. 

53. 'Upoh information and belief, OEcer DeGaIai also Garnernus phane con- with 

Mr. Lloyd, none of wb.ich was taped. . . 

54, D k g  these intdews, Mr. Lloyd repeatedhis obviously delusional and mistaken belief 

that his confession would help smoke out the real killer o f  MichcUc Sackson. Hc 

. iepentedly stated tbat he was confessing until the real killer came forth, that the real ldller 

would confess on ~ccembir  19,1!%4, d that he would wait in county jail i d e s  a . . . - 

million dollars cash bond and that this would cause the hereal !der fo come' forth in 

becember 1984. 

55, During these intervit-ws, defendants fed Mr. Lloyd sp~ci£ic infomation &out the crime, 
* 

. . 
much of which only the police aud perpemtor could hsve known. These details were 

givknto Mr. Lloyd in order to rn&e his confmsion credible imd consistc~ with the 

evidence of the crime, as the police knew it. 

56. Officer DeGalan coerced, trickea wd deceived Mr. Lloyd into adopting these detds, of 

which i~k ~ 1 0 ~ 4  had no independent knowledge, by exploiting Mr. Woyd:s delusional 

beEef that by confessing he would help the police catch the real killer. 

57. On October 26, Officer DeGalan again interviewed Mr. Lloyd but also bmught Sergemt 

Rice with him. At this i n t e ~ e w ,  Officer DcGalan wrote out a confession and had bh. 

Uoyd sigu it. . 



I 

< 

58. Officer DeCralan also tape-recarded Mr. Lloyd giving this confession This was the firs 

tLne'DeGalan had taped my of the intmiews Mr. Lloyd, as iC was the &it time 

DeCalan knew that Mr. Lloyd bad gotten the details to the confession straight , 

59. Many speciiic dctds that zbe police knew k m  their &estigation, then k d  to Mr. 

Lloyd, and then coerced, kicked, and deceived him into adopting were found in lris 

"coafessioq" such as: 

a The perpetrator abducted 1Lhs Jachon on January 24,1985 at about 7:00 am. 
. . . . 

b. . The perpetrator abducted Miss Jackson wWe she was waiting f& hec s c h l  bus. 

c. Tne bus stop was located on Fenkell between Wildmere and Parkside. 

d. The perpe tof  was wearing a beige codand a black W cap. 

e. The perpebtor left Miss Jackson in a singledaor garagc. 

f Close to the garage there was a street light d c h e d  to a telephone pole.. - 
. ,  , 

g. Miss Jackson was still wearingher jacket and &eater after she was qed 'and 
- 

murdered. 

h Her jacket was waist length. 

i. The perpetrator lee Miss Jackson with her sweater and bra still on but pushed to 

the side so her breasts were exposed. 

j. The perpetrator used Miss Jackson's long johns to wrap them around her neck. 
. . 

k. The perpebator used the long johns EI a figatme to choke Miss Iackson 

L . The perpaatar dso choked her using his hands. 

m. 'fie perpetrator jaculated while rapihg Ms. Jackson. 

n. The perpe&ator placed md left a bottle in Miss Jackson's rectum. 

0. Tbe bottle was green. 

. - 13 
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p. There was sperm on the bottle. 

q. A piece of  paper had been shlck to thc bottle. 

The bottlc was apop bottle. t 

s. Miss Jackson bad a pair of Glo& Vanderbilt j& with her that and 

they were not left at the s c m .  

t wmissiug Gloria Vanderbilr jeans had a bug desiga m the right rear podcet, 

and yellow stitching. 

u Miss Jacksonwas wearing a pair of gold& shiny-half-moon &@,'with a lined 

pattern rcsembhg little circles on them. 

v. Miss Jackson'spurse was left in thegarage. 

w. Miss Jacbon's purse contained photos in a plastic type container wirh pi&es 

x. The iontent of her purse had been d e d  tho"& 
. . - 

. , 

y. Tbe pcrpccator was wearing shoes tbat left a ~t'rern desip on the growd. 

z Miss Jackson's books we& left scattered in the garage, including her homewo& 

book. 

aa Miss Jackson's boots had been a . e n  off and were fornil in the garage. 

60. Mr. Lloyd had do psnonal knowledge of these facts concerning the mpe and m d e r  of 

Miss Jackson and no physical evidence tied him to the crime. 

6 1 .  Defendant DeGalan wrote out the fabricated the "codfessiou," and had Mr. Lloyd dm 

and repeat i t  Mr. Lloyd's knowledge of the material facts of the crime contained iu his 

"confessioa" were fabricated by Officer DeGdan, who was questioning MI. Lloyd. To 

elicit his fabricated "confessioq" officers met with Mr. Uoyd at least four times to 

- 14 
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supply him details about the mud-, and fueled Mr. Lloyd's deluioual belief that hc 

could help the police flush . . out the real ldller in this crime. 

62. Officzr DeGalm faded to disdose to the p~osecutor aria p M a e  mMunsel that he fed 

the facts of the crime to LIr. Lloyd, and that the Confcssidn written by the defendants 

nothing more than the i n f o d o n  defendnats provided to Mr. Uoyd, and tbat they 

coerced Mr. Lloyd into adopting these facts, and that Mr. Lloyd did not have independent 

howledge of these hcts  or vol&er any of them 

63. In addition to misinforming the prosecutor about the true nature of the 'konfession," 

Officer DeGaian, in his capaciiy as a complaining witness, tersed falsely at Mr. 

Lloyd's preliminary examination and L Z  trjal that Mr. Lloyd v o l m t e ~ d  all of the 

iafqrmation in tbe cod~ssion. - 
64. Further, to biister the weight of the fabricated confission, Degalan test5ed that he 

specifically scuched dl news sources to dete-c whether any of the facts Lloyd 

' a~e~ed ly  "volunteered" were made public, and that they had not. 

65. Despite the fact that Officer DeGaIan knew the confession was coerced and i5bricated 

and there was nb other evidence linking ,Mr. Lloyd to the crime, the officers delibcmtely. 

fdcd to investigate other leads or suspects. 

66. AHer this Odobcr 26 interview, Officer DcGalmagain requested that ~ r . ' ~ a n ,  andlor 

Ms. Bacon of Dettoit Psychiatric M t u t e  keep Mr. Lloyd ia their custody until O f f i c a  

DeGalrrn could obtain a warrant for bis'arrest 



, , .. . . . . . 

, , 

- .  

,68. Based on Officer DeGalan's request, Detroit Psychiatric hshk, through the actions of 

Barbara Bacon andor H w g  Seok Han, kept Mr. Lloyd conhed to the Porn witbout any 

legal or mdical &me or j d c a t i o n  until a &t f& his arrest was issued 

Subsequent Proceedings 

that provided probable cause for the search wmnt, and DeGalan intentionally andor 

exclude Mr. LIoyd as the perpehtor of this crime, no further t e s h g  was conducbd or 

requested by Mr. Iloyd's counsel to determine ifMr. Lloyd was in h t  the perpetrator of 

the h e .  

16 



73. Based on his "confessio~," defendant officers, including GfEcers DeGalan and Rice 

obtained an amst wmmt by f . b g  out rin iWedgator7s report, dated November 26, 

1984, and signed by Officer DeGalaq Lieutenant ~ o b &  L. I3eane and hpector Gilbert 

R Hill. 

74. The ody evidence linking bIr. Lloyd to thc crime and ~~g probable cause for the 

mest w m t  wan the cwccd, Etbuicated and false "mnfesion." 

75. The defendants h e w  this coufession w a ~  false, and omitted this mated inforodon. ~JI 

order to establish cause for the arrest Mr. Lloyd. This omission was intentional 

I andlor made with reckless dmegard for the truth. 

76. The mest warrant was isflled on December 7, 1984. Prior to that timc, ~ c e x  DcGalan 

contacted Mr. Uoyd's parole officer and asked the officer to have Mr. Uoyd charged - 
with vio~atin~ his parole. - 

I 77. Before ~ecember7,1984, &er being kept at D e b i t  P s y c f j a ~ c  M& without cause, 

M. ~ l o y d w  m f e r r e d  to Jackson Prison. based on his parole officer's report that be 

had violated his parole. 

78. On Decembcr 7,7984, an arrest wamnt was issued for Mr. Lloyd, although he bad been 

kept in custody, against his d l ,  and without legal jwt5cation e o n  October 23 mid 

December 7. 

79. Mr. Lloyd was picked up by Wca DeGalan and taken to his arraigument for the murder 

of Michelle Jackson. 



80. On Jauuxy IS, 1985, Officer DeGalan and Officer M.lJiner t ed5ed  at Mr. Lloyd's 

I 
I p r e m  =-on. The purpose of this hearing was to determine if theree- 

~ probable cause to hold Mr. Lloyd for biaL 

8 1. At this hearing, Officer h G a h ~ ~  again falseIy h t 5 e d  that Mr. ~ i o ~ d  bad volmt~ered 

the Sonnation in his confessios and had independent knowledgeof ihe i n f o d o n  in 

his confession. 

52. The defendants b w  this codasion was Ealse, and omitted this inaterial i n f a d o n  in 

order to estatilish probable cause for the arrest of Mr. Lloyd. 775s omission was 

intentional and/or made with. reckless disregard for the kuth 

83. Probable cause was established based solely on Mr. Lloyd's "co~essioa" 

.- 
,- 

The Trial - 

84. . Charles   us by, and thin Stanley Rubach were appointed as counsel to Mr. Lloyd 

85. Pursuant to the policy, custom and practice of the County, these attorneys were provided 

$150 for all investigaiion activities, regardless of how much or how Little investigation 

was actually cdnducted Neither Mr. Lwby nor Mr. Rubach conducted any meaningful 
. . 

investigation in this capital case. Mr. Lwby retained an hvdgator,  who was a law 

student, and had served three ymrs for a manslaughta conviction She never met with 

Mr. Lloyd, and conducted no meaniri#ul investigation 

86. Mr. Lusby did not bire or ask for auy expats on forensics to help lp analyze the blood, 

hair or fingcmail scmpings from the crime, nor any of the forensic evidence. Upon 



i n f o d o n  and belief, bad blr. Lusby conducted orrequest& mart bdng of the 

1 forensic evidence in this case, Mr. Lloyd could bave hem mcIuded as the perpernor. 

57. Mr. Lusby did not hire an expert psychiakist to eval&M~. Lloyd's condition at he 
- .  

time of his "confessiou," nor speak to one to detmmine'thc veracity and reliabzw of Mr. 

Lloyd's "confessian" or to determine how his delusions could be exploited to c m k  a 

8s. Mr. Lloyd's trial was sb for April 22, 1985. Mr.  usb by claimed he had fallen sick, md 

didnot show up to court that day. No continuance was sought 

89. On A M  22,1985, Mr. S t d e y  Rubach was appointed to represcat Mr. Lloyd, and Mr. 

Lloyd's trial was reset far Apd 30, 1985. h/lt. Rubach did not ask for more time to 1- 

about or prepare n defense for 1Mr. Lloyd's capital mlrrder trial. 
7 

90. Mc. Rubach worked out of a bail bondsman's ofice &arthe courthouse. 

91. He, like Mr. Lusby, was well-known to thc court md the county as an attorneywho was 

willing to take capital C~SCS and conduct l ide or no investigation, and provide lige or no 

defense at trial. 

92. Again, like Mr. Lmby, Mr. Rubach did not'hire or ask for any forensic experts to help 

him d y z e  the blood hair or h g d  scrapings fiom the crime, nor did he request sn 

expert psychiatrist to evaluate and explain Mr. Lloyd's condition at the time of  the 

confessioa 

93. During the hid, Mr. hbach h d l y  cross-examined the wimsses, and did not cross- 

examine the medical maminer h this case at aU. Be did not call my defense witnesses. 

Nor did he offer more thnn a five minute closing during this fist-degree murder w.c. 



94. A=&, based solely on the erroneous fabduted "confession" pbtained while Mt. Lloyci. 

was on psychiatric medication and legally adjudged mentally ill, on Ivhy 2, 1985, Mr. 

Woyd was convicted o f  &st degree mwder, M.C.E. 350.316, a k r  a j u r y t d ,  , 

95. During Mr. Lloyd's sentencing hearing Judge Townsend stated that the "anly justitiablc 

sentence" would be "tennhtion by elctreme contritio~~" However, beeause Michigan 

did not the death penalty, blr. Lloyd &IS sentenced to life in prison. 

96. ' After Mr. Lloyd's conviction, Sudgc Townsend appointed Robest E. Slameka as M*. 

Lloyd's appellate attorney. Mr. Slameka has b e g  reprimanded by the Attorney 

Discipline Board for misconduct in sixteen di&mt cases, for both not communicating 

with clients or liling late legal briefs. He haY alsa been suspended on one occasion, and 

bad been ordered to type, not bandwrite, letters to clients. He bas alsa been ordered to 
. . - 

.. attend a s e d  on office management. 

97. Plr. Slameka never met with Mr. Lloyd, nor did he follow througb with Wing a vigorous 

challenge to Mr. Lloyd's conviction. In fat$ Mt. Lloyd filed r Request for Investigation 

with the State of Michigan Attorney Grievance Commission complaining that Mr. 

Slameka bad not'contacted him nor kept him apprised o f  his appeal. 

98. Mr. Slaeka responded to the inquiry with a hand-ttm note, stating that Mr. LIoyd's 

"claim of my wrongdoing is fivohus, just as his bxistwce. Bath should be terminated." 

(Atfached as Exhibit I). 

99. MI. Slarnda was reprimanded for failing to make contact with Mr. Uoyd and keep him 

informed about the status of his appeal. 



100. Mr. ~ i o ~ d ' s  C O U V ~ ~ M  was upheld and his Request for R&ew and Delayed Application 

for Leave to Apeal was denied on Jarmary 29,1985. P lah tZs  subsequent Motion for 

Keconsihtion,  writ of certiorari in the United SMesSupreme Court and Writ of 
- .  

Hubem Coorpus in the United States DLkict Court of Michigan were &a denied 

Treatment in Prison 

10 1. Mr. Lloyd was incarcerated in Michigan state c o r r e d d  facilities from November 1, 

1984 to August 26,2002. Mr. Lloyd was inca~cerated at maximum-security prisons 

throughout the State of illicbigaq away fiom his daughter, Ti Glmn, who was in 

Detroit. 

102. At the time of her father's conviction, Ms. Mem was eleven p m  old. 
- 

103. Before Mr. Lloyd was convicted and sent to prison, he-maintained a close relationship 

with Ms. Glenn. 

104 As a result of his wrongful convictinn and incarceration acms the state, Ms. Glenn was 
.. 

unable to maintain a clase personal relarionship with Mr. Lloyd When M. Glenn 

became an adult, she and her father communicated by writing on a regular basis. 

Howcver, Ms. Glean did not see h a  father h m  the time he was incarcerated until his 

release more than seventeen years latcr. 

105. During his incarcention, Mr. Lloyd d e r e d  fiom severe medical conditions, inc lddz  

an edaxgcd prostrate, arterial problems, and hepatitis C. He also dmwent two 

surgeries for his conditions. These medical problems wwe caused by or exacerbated by 

his many years of wrongful incarceration. 



I 106. To this day Mr. Lloyd suffm Erom coronary heaxt disase. 

107. In 1995, after exbawbg  all avenues of appeal, Mr. Lloyd contacted the newly formed 

Innocence Pmjecc claiming his innocence, and seeking assistsace in obtaining and 

testing the biological evidence from the Jackson rapdmurder. 

108. The h o c h c e  Project contacted the Wayne Comty Prosecutor's Office, who assisted the 

Lanocence Project in conducting a search for the biological evidence in this case. 

Eventually, numerous pieces of evidence, including tbe grccn Ale-8 bottle, the paper 

stuck to the bottle, the vqinaI and and swabs, and the victim's long johns were found 

through the joint efforts of both groups. 
, . - 

109. Biological tcdng was done on the disdovered evidenck by both the Michigan Cimc Lnb 

and the independent lab, Forensic Science Associates, which is headed by Dr. Edward T. 

Blake. Both labs concluded that the DNA on d four pieces o f  evidence matched each 

other and excluded h.Cr. Lloyd as the perpebtor of the crime. 

0 Based onthesc'tcst redts ,  and an investigation by the Wayne County Prosecutor's 

Office by Michael buggan, hfike Cox, the Deputy Chief of Homicide in the Wayne 

County Prosecutor's Office, and Kevin Sirnowski, a Prosecutor in the Homicide Unit, it 

was established thnt Eddie Joe Lloyd was wrongfully convicrted and tbat the real 

perpetrator w a  still at large. 
. . 

11 1'. The W & p c  County Prosecutor's OEsc,  the Detroit Police ~cpartment, and Deboa . - 

Attorney Saul  red joined in the h c e n c o  Project's motion to v m t c  Mr. Lloyd 



I conviction on the bask o f  newly discovered evidence that demombted Mr. Lloyd's 

innocence. 

112. Oa August 26,2002, after saving over seventeen yeari for the rape and murder of 

Michene Jackson, which he did mt commit, Mr. Lloyd was released fiom p h o n .  

Systemic Misconduct in Detroit's Police Deparhnent 

113. Upon Lofarmation and belief, there was a custom, policy, pattern and pmcticcin the C i q  

of Detroit and the Detroit Police Bepartmcnt, by and through its policymakers, 

beginning years before'the unjust conviction of Mr. Lloyd and continuing into his 

incarceration, o f  condoning encouraging, ntifymg and acquiescing in the. coercion o f  

suspects and witnesses, the fabrication of evidence, i d  the failure to disclose 
- 

exculpato~y eGidence and to adequately investigate serious crimcs, such as the rape and 

murder of Michelle Jachon 

114. An example o f  these blata~lyunco&itutional customs, policies, patterns and practic~,  

is that in murder investigations, poticc officers kept as a matter of comc, separate a e s  

containing exchpatory evidence, labeled "miscellaneous files," for the specific 

of concealing exculpatory evidence from the pros~~utors and the suspects. 

~ 115. The City of Detroit, tbmugh its 6 . d  policymaken, and the individual John Doe police 

supervisors, failed to adequately train, supervise, andor discipline officers concerning 

proper investigatory techniques, evidence collection and evidence disclosure. 



11 6. Upon information aid belief, the City of Ddxoik through its hai policymakers, and the 

k d i v i d d  John Doe p o k e  supenisom failed to adequately screen police oficers in 

order tL, avoid hiring officas with a propensity for abising their police admity, 
- 

117. Upon iatbrmatioa and belief, The City of Dc*oit, through its 5 4  policymakers, 

including, Mayor Coleman Archer and Police Chief William Archer h i d  political 

cronies to fill top police department jobs, required officers to campaign on behalf the 

mayor in their jabs, and creatcdan overall unprofessional culture where qualified officers 

left the polickforce' in droves, and u n q d i e d  candidates were hired to replace them. 

1 18. Further evidence that unconstitutional customs and practices were widespread and 

tolerated in the department include that the Chief of Police, William B;rrt, a iiual 

policymaker for Thc City of Detroit, left office and iinded his career in disgrace iq 1991 
.- 

when he was indicted and convicted of stealing o v a  a7illion dollars h m  police funds. 

119. Based on the unconstitutional pndces  in the Detroit Police Department, including tbe 

use ofcoercion to obtain fdse confessions and the rounding up and arrest of wihl.w to 

crimes, the City is wmendy supervised and monitored by the United States Department 

. 
of Justice and undcr a consent decree to stop these uncomtitutional practices. 

SystemiciMigconduct by Wayne County and the Board of Com&sionars 

120. I n  1985, the Recorder's Court, which has now been folded into the Wayne County 

Circuit Court, handled all felony and misdem-or cases in Detroit under Michigan 

Law in 1985, the Chief Judge of the Recorder's Court for the City of Detroit acts as 
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Executive Chief Judge of the Recorder's Court and the Wayne Couuty C i i  Court and 

is a End policymakes for the Comty. 

121. As the Executive Chief Judge, this is responsible for setting the mtes paid to - 
attorneys t fp Ix~ i%.g  indigent c r i d  defendants during trial and appeal. Pursuant to 

Michigan Law, the rate should be set to provide "reasonable compknsation for the 

services performed." MI ST 775.16. 
. . 

122: Gfter representing an indigent criminal dcfcndant, the attorney is paid by the Wayne 

County Board of Commissioners, in accordance with the rate set by the Executive Chief 

Judge. 

123. In 1985, at the time of Mr. Lloyd's kid, compensation rates for capital cmes during trial 

had been reduced to the same rate they had been in 1967. This included a'mere $150 for . - 
the full prepafation and investigation before a Riminat trial, regardless o f  bow much or 

how little time the attorney actually spent investigating the case. Compensatian for 

appellate attorneys was set at $500. 

124. Waync County, by and through its ELnal pc,licymakers, maintaiued an unconstihrfional 

custom, policy and practice of providing grossly inadequate mtes . for . attorneys who 

represented hdigcnt rriminal defendants d d n g  t r i a l  and appeal,'thercby &slrring a 

system which the least qualified attorneys would represent indigent defendants in 

capital cases. Pursuant to tbjs policy, the County regularly appointed grossly 

incompetent and indiffer~nt attorneys, such as Mr. Kubacb, Mr. Lusby, and Mr. Slameb 

who provided little or no defense to their clients acmed  of capital offenses. 



- 

125. defendant police officerj knew of the qotmty's unconstitutional custom, policy aad 

practice of providing inadequate rates for &mneys, and knew that beuuse of tbe this 

custom, policy and ~mctice, their unconstitutioaal acts-during the ''hveStig&on" bf Mr. 

Lloyd would never be rwealed at trial,or on appeal. 

126. These low rates resulted in constitutionally inadequat= representation o f  indigent 

I defendatas during trial and appeal, and despite their actual and consbmtiue howlcdge of 

the ineffective assistance of counsel defendaats were receiving, the Executive Chief 

Judge of thc Recorder's Court and the Wayne County Circuit C o d  and the County 

Board of Commissioners did nothing to ameliorate these conditions. 

IV. CLAIMS FOR lUlm 
.- 

42 U.S.C. 5 1953: Pourtccnth Amendment Duc Procesa and Fair Trial Right Violations 
Fabrication of  Evidence; Coercion; Faiiure to Disclose bculpatory Material to the 

Prosecution; Failare to Investigate Against Defendmt Police Officers 

127. Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further alleg~: 

128. Defendant police olcers, including Officer DeGalan. deliberately, and with rrckless 

disregard for the tnrth, fabkated evidence by supplying hk. Lloyd with specific details 

of the crime and then representing to the prose~utors in the s w c h  warrant, the a n s t  

w m t ,  arid d a g  the pre- e-tion md at trial thnt hk. Lloyd bad 

independent,knowledge of these details, and that MI. Lloyd voIunteered these facts. 



129. This fabricated evidence was used to establish probablc muse far the auwt of hk.'Lloyd, 

was uscd to make the decision to h-y Pvir. Lloyd and was used at tdal to convict blr. 

~ o y d  TLS fabricatioq tbat M. L I O ~ I  wa4 inciepen&tly a w e  ofthe d d  ofbhs 
- .  

. , 
Tachon's death and volunteered them to tbe police, &IS the only evidence h h g  MY. 

Lloyd to the death o f  Miss Jacksdn. 

130. Deliherate fabrication of false evidence used against a criminal defmdaut violated clearly 

established constitutional law of which all reasonable officers would have known. 

Failure to Disclose Exculaatorvflmueachment Xyidence 

13 1, Defendant police officers, including Officers DeGalan, deliberately failed to document 

and disclose to tb.e prosecutors material. exculpatory and impeachment i n f o d o n .  

132. Defendant police officers did not tell prosecutors, nor did they include in their ail'idavits 
- 

for thc search-warrant or arrest warrant, that they fed 1Mr. Lloyd details of the crime, 

exploited his delusional beliefs, and that they then falsely claimed he had voluntemd 

this info&tian, demonskating that he had independent knowledge only the papemtor 

or police would now. 

133. By failing to diAcIose this information, defendants violated the Fourtcmth Amadment, 

as interpreted by Bradv v. Mwlaad, 373 U.S; 83 (1963), and its pre-1984 progeny, 

wkch imposed a clear duty on the defendauts not to conceal exculpatory cvidenee, and 

rather to report all material exculpatory and impeachment b5o&&on to prosecutors. 

134. Defendants' bad-faith, intcntiod ~ d o r  reckless Mure to disdose this mated 

exculpatory information to the prosecuton deprived Mr. Lloyd of si@cant exculpato~ 



and impeachmeat material that would have complct~ly eviscerated the inc-g 

valve of his "confessioa" 

135. Defendants h e w  or acted with reckless disregard to &= k t  hat due to his psychiabic 

condition, and defendants' manipulation and coercion, Mr. Lloyd was not aware of rhis 

material exculpatory evidence and therefore could not have discovered it through 

diligence unless otherwise disclosed to the prosecutioa or his defedse attorneys. . 

136, Withholding material exculpatory evidence violated clearly established codiutionai law 

of which all reasonable officers would have houm. 

~ o i r c i n n  

137. Defendants, including Officer DeGaIan coerced, tricked and deceived Mr. Lloyd into 

adopting the facts that he had been given into a code3sion by taking advantage of Mr. 
- 

Lloyd's psychiatric condition, including his delusiondbelief hat he was in parhership 

with the police and that by confessing he was helping them smoke out the rcal killer. 

135. Because ofthe d e f e n h b  coercion, @ickery and deceit, Mr. 1,loyd's will wrrs overborne 

and his confession compelled. 

139. DeGalap's coedion compelled Mr. Lloyd to make false inculpatory staternentz that were 

used against him in securing the search warrank tbc arrest warant &davit during the 

preliminary mamidon hezuing aud at tial. 

140. Coercing a wibess or suspect into giving false information violated ckarly established 

constitutional law of which al l  reasonable officers would have known. 

Failure to Xnvesti~ate 



141. Defendants deliberately, reckdessly or with deliberate indSenuce hiled to investigae 

lwds that would have corroborued Mr. Lloyd's innocwct and led to the real perpehtor, 

violating Mr. Lloyd's clearly established Fourteenth k e n d m e n t  right to due process of 

law. 

1 Defendants h e w  or should have known hKr. Lloyd was not tbe pexpetrator of this crimc, 

and knew that there was no probable cause to believe that Mr. Lloyd was the perpetratat 

of the crime, as they fabricated, and coerced all the evidence connecting Mr. Lloyd to 

the crime. Defeadantn chose to continue preseutmg this false evidence and unlawfully 

gain the conviction of Mr. Lloyd, instead of adequately investigating the rape and murder 

of Miss Jackson 

143. Defendants' &tentianal, reckless and bad-faith mixonduct in fabricating evidence - 
against Mr. Lloyd, suppressing exculpatory evidence, Coercing his confession, and failing 

to adequately investigate the deptived Mr. Lloyd of his right to a fair kid, caused 

bh. Lloyd's conviction, and caused him to serve over seventeen years of incarcentidd 

for a crime he did not commit, and to suffer the additional physical, emotional and 

pecuniary damakes as described below. 

42 U.S.C. 9 1983: Fifth and Foerteentb Amendment Viohtions: 
Fifth Amendment Right to be Free from Compeilcd Self-f-bcrimination, and Yifth and 

Fourteenth Amendment Right to be free from Coercivc Police Coadud that Shah the 
Conscience A g k t  Defendant Policc Oftirers 

1 .  Plaintiffs Fscorporatc fdly all of the foregoing as if set forrh hercin and further allege: 



145. Although defendants, including Officer DeGaIan h e w  or should bave ]mom tbat Mr. 

Uoyd was not involved in the murder o f  Miss Ja&n, he fed him f a  about the crime 

and falsely d b u t e d  the knowledge of these facts to Mr. Lloyd, and played on Mr. 

Lloyd's mend illness in order to coerce, kick and deceiye him into a confession and 

obtaika conviction of  Mr. Lloyd These coercive and e g e g i o , ~  acB violate Mt. Uoyd's 

clearly established Fifth Amendment right to be k r  &om compelled s k l f - h M o q  

and shock the conscience md violate Mr. Lloyd's clearly established Fourteenth 

Amendment subshutive due process right 

146. Officer DcWm coerced, kicked and deceived Mr. Lloyd into adopting the facts that he 

had given him idto a cobfession by tnking advantage of Mr. Lloyd's delusional betiefthat 

he $was in partnership with the police and that by confesskg he was helping them smoke - 
- 

out the red killer. 

147. Because of Officer DeGalan's coercion, trickery and deceif Mr. Lloyd's will was 

overborne and his confession compelled. 
. .. 

148. DeGnlan's coexcion compelled iMr. Lloyd to make Mse inculpatory staternenb tbat were 
a .  

used against him in securing the search wanant, the arrest warrant &davit, durhg the 

pre- examination hearing and at trial.' 

149. Although defendant h e w  or should bave known that Mr. Lloyd's history of mental 

illness, i&oluntary commitment to a county hospital, and medication awed him to be at 

a great risk to falsely confess to a crime he did not commit, they delibemkly ignored thk 

risk when fabricating and coercing Mr. Lloyd to confess to a crime. This delib- 

indifference to the risk of obtaining and creadng a false confessiori, shacks the 



conscience, md violated Mt. Llpyd's clearly dl ishedright  to tostantive due process 

as -teed by Fourteenth Amendma 

150. Defendants' intentional, %ckless and bad-faith miscon&=t in coercing, ~ & n g  and 

deceiving Mr. Lloyd to make inculpatory statements-and falsely confern to a crime he did 

not commit dqrived Mr. Lloyd of his right to be free fiom coerced self-bmmmah . .  . 

crrused.h.lr. Lloyd's conviction, and caused him to s m  over seventeen years of 

in&caation for a crime he did not commit and to d e r  thc additional physical, 

emotional and pecuniary damaga described below. 

42 U.S.C. # 1983 Fouxth nnd Fourteenth Amendmeat Violations: 
False Arrest, False Imprisonment, Deliberate Fabrication and M a t e d  Omission3 in the 

Arrest Warrmt Amdavit (Tmnbs v. Delaware  la&), and M~licious Prosecutian 
Against DefendantPolice Officers, and Detroit Psycbiatrfc Institute ~ n d  Hnn AND Bacon - 

15 1. Plaintiffs incorporate fully al l  of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allagc: 

152. No medical or Iegd justification existed for keeping Mr. Lloyd in custody at Deh i t  

Psychiatric Institute from the end of October 1.984, when Dr. Wan believed Mr; Lloyd to 

be ready for relepe, until December 7, 1984, when an arrest wanant was issued. for his 

atrest. 

153. Mr. Lloyd was k q t  at the ~ e b o i t  ~s~cbia t r ic  Insftute due to Officer Degalan's requeq 

and based on the fabdcatcd, coerced and false "confession" elicited by OEcer D e g h .  

Officer Degalan, Dr. Han and Ms. Bacon mused Mr. Lbyd to remain in custody withod 

probable muse and without an arrest wanmt. 



154. The fabdcated, coerced and false "confessionn of Mr. Lloyd did not provide pxobable 

w e  to believe Mr, Lloyd was involved in the rape and murda of bEcheUe Jachou 

155. The defend- knew that the '!confession" was fabric& and coerced and obtained only 

' because MI. Lloyd thought he was going to help smoke out the real killer, and bemuse 

they fed him the details o f  the crime they knew. 

156. No other evidence giviog rise to probable cause existed, and in fact, Mr. Lloyd was 

innocat of any crime against Michelle Sadaon. 

157. Defendant police offices, including DeGalm deliberately, with malice and reckless 

disgard for the truth, caused an arrest warrant to issue by hling an &davit contahing 

f&dute.d evidence and oqxitting material information that would have vitiated probable 

cause. - 
158. No ~ o t  would have issued for the mest of Mr. Ll6yd if defendants had not falsified 

the &davit, or if they had included the material information about their own miscond~ct 

and hit. Lloyd's lack o f  'mowledge of the crime. 

159. Based upon the fiaudulen'& obtaked arrest warrant+ defendants arrested Mr. Lloyd for a 

crime he did ndt 'commit, and caused a p.rorosecution to commence against him by ch,m&g 

bim with murder. 

160. After Mr. Lloyd's mst, Oi3icer DeGdan falsely tediied at Mr. Lloyd's p r e l u b q  

examination hearing, omitted material i n f o d o n  about Mr. Lloyd's lLconfessionn and 

with malice and reckless disregard f ir  tbe truth t.est3ed tbat Mr. Lloyd bad confessed to 

this heinous crime. 



. 161. No probable cause wodd have been found to hold Mr. Lloyd for hial if DeGalan had not 

testified falsely, or if they had included the material information about their own 

misconduct and Mr. JJoyd's lack oflmowledge of the pime, 

162. Based upon the fabricated probable cause, defendants h i d  Mr. Lloyd for a crime he did 

not commit, and caused the prosecution to continue n g a h t  him for mrrrder. 

163. Officer WeGalan actedto secure Plaintiffs conviction despite the evidence. He chose to 

ignore, disclose, or misrepresent the evidence that indicated Plaintiffs innocence. 

Defendant tendered information they h e w ,  or should have known to be false and failed 

to disclose mat& exculpatory evidence, including the true nature of Mr. Lloyd's 

"confession" which misled the prosecutor to believe he had probable cause and 

iaauenccd the decision to prosecute: 

164. The cr iminal  ,. action . ultimately terminated in Plaiotiffs fayor, when his conviction was 

vacated on the grounds of his actual innocence, due to conclusive comparative DNA 

testing, which excluded Mr. Lloyd as the perpetcator. 

165. Defendants' acts in falsifying the arrest warrant affidavit arresting Mr. Lloyd and 

commencing, i.$tiating, . procuring andlor causing his prosecution wme commiried with 

malice and deprived him of his liberty without probable cause or due process of law for 

seventeen years, in violation of his clearly establjshed rights under thc Fourth and 

Fourteenth hmendments, and caused him to sustain injuries and damages as described 

beIow. 

12 U.S.C. 9 1983: Fourteenth Amendment Violation: 
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Proceduml ~ u e  Process C l n h  against Defadant Police OfEcen, Elm, Bacon apd D-it 
Psychiatric Institnte 

166. Plaint& incorporate fully all of the foregoing as ifs$fortb herein and further allege: 

167. Mr. Lloyd had a liberty interest in obtaining his retease fiom his involuntary commitment 

at Denoit Psycbahc M h t e  h accordance with the provisions of Mvlicbigan's mental 

health laws. 

168. Mr. Lloyd had a liberty interest in obtainhg release from bis involuntary cornmilmerit 

once he no longer met the rtxiuirernents for commitment under M U  330.1401 and 

1472(a) for a "person requiring treatment" 

169. Acting under color of state law, defendants bn, Bacon aud DeGdan interfered with and 

denied Mr. Lloyd's liberty interest h obtaining his rekasekorn Dekoit Psychiahc 
, . .- 

Institute oackthere was no medical reason to keep hi committed and in doing so, 

violated his right to due process under law. 

170. As a result af this violation, Mr. Lloyd was invttoluntdy kept in Dehoit Psychiatric 

hstitutc witbout cause, jwtL5catioo. or legal authority, and without proper process fiom 

about the end df october 1984, when defendant Han determined tbat Mr. Lloyd was 

eligible for release, until December 7, 1984. 

171. As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below. 

29 U.S.C. 3 794 - Thc ~ehabilitation Act Against City of Deimit and Detroit Psyehintric 
Institute 

172. Plaintiff's incorporate hl ly  dl of the foregoing as if set forth herein a d  w e t  allege: 



173. Mr. Lloyd was a qualijied individual as d e h d  by the Rehabilitation Act 

174. The City of Detroit is an entrty receiving federal funds as d e h d  by the RehabZtaiion 

Act  - 

175. . The W o i t  Psychiatric Institute i s  an entity receiving federal fun& as defmed by the 

REhabilitation Act 

7 6 .  Defendant DeGaIan coerced and fab~icated a confession from Mr. Lloyd during a time 

when he was hospitalized after having been legally adjudicated mentally ill and a person 
- 

requiring keahent under MCLA 330.1401 md 1472(a). The false "confmsion" was 

Literally obtained while Mr. Lloyd was detaincd under court order and receiving mental 

health treatment at H e m  Keifer ~s~chiatric~nstitute located in Detroit, Michigrim 

177. The police defendant4 expressly knew of rhc PlninWs delusional condition and of his 
.- 

historical andgrandiose attempts to help the police sohe high protile crime that had, 

occurred in the City of Detroit. 

178. City of Detroiq through the defendants, failed to accommodate and, rather, exploited Mr. 

Lloyd's disability when hey kept him falsely imprisoned in a psychiahic hospital and fed 
.. 

him facts about the crime and falsely awbuted them to him, and played on his mend 

illness in order to obtain a coifasion and conviction bf Mr. Woyd. 

179. The City of Detroit discriminated against Mr. Lloyd by failing to accnmmo&tate his 

mental disability when it failed to regulate, a and othenvise supervise its employees 

to properly accommodate the disabilities of mentally witnesses and suspects in, 

conducting interrogations and other law enforcement activities. 



. , 

180. %%en Mr. Lloyd was'fed k t s  about the crime ad then coerced into 'falsely" 

confessing, he was being treated at Detroit PsycbGb-ic Xnstmbe, by defendants Han and 

Bacon. - 

181. Although both h. Han and defendant Bacon knew of Mr. Lloyd's delusional condition 

and of his historical and grandiose attempts to help the police solve hi& protile uimw 

that bad occurred in the City of  D&oit, h e w  he was medicated and involuntary 

committed, they failed to protect him Eom or monitor his contact with the policc 

defendants. FIm and Bacon also k q t  Mr. Iloyd committed withoutjust5cation at the 

behest oftbc police defendants after any legal or medical justification for his continued 

cof iemeut  ended 

182. Detroit Psychiatric Institute discrhhted against i&; ~ l o ~ d  by failing to accommodate - 
his mental di&biLitywhen it failed to regulate, train, Gd otherwise supervise its 

employees to properly acconimodate the disabilities of mentally ill and vulnerable 

palients who were potential witnesses in n crime, and who were being questioned by the 

policc. 

183. As a resulf, Pf&Wsu&red the injuries set forth below. 

42 U.S.C. 4 1983 
SuperviaoryLiabii 

184. Plaint&% incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further dlege: 

Defendant mpcrvison, including William Rice, Kmet4 Day, Richard Dungy, Gilbert 

XU, Robert L. Deane, and other John Does were at the relevant times, supervisory 

personnel at the Detroit Police Deparhenc with oversight responsibility for Officer 



- 
DeGalm and other defendant pofice officers, who obtaining the coerced md fabnisated 

confession. hum Mr. Lloyd They wexe responsible for the hiring, &ining, -on, 

sup-on, and d i ~ c ~ ~ l &  of ,&e officks who coerced-and mcated the 'bonfession" 

fiom Mr. Lloyd. 

185. By rcason of the foregoin& these defendant9 acted with reckless disregard and dchiemte 

indifference in the supenision, hiring, txairing, and discipline of the individual and 

officers thereby causing the wrongfuI conviction of Mr.Lloyd. 

186. As a h c t  and proximate result of said violations, Mr. Lloyd wns wronghtly convicted, 
, . .. 

and suEercd the damages described above. 

- -  42 U.S.C:§ 1983 .. 

Mol~elI C h h   ahst st Defendiknt City for Unconstitnthial. ~nstdm, Pnetice and Policy - 
187. Plainhffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein i d  further allege: ' 

188. At the time o f  the conduct complained of herein the City, through its palicymakm had in 

force and effect a policy, practice and custom of coercing wibesses and suspects into 

false coafessiops; failing to investigate crimes adequately, fabricating evidence in 

investiga!ions, i d  Eailing to disclase exculpatory and impeachment evidence. 

189. The jinal policymakw of the City of Detroit had actual or constructive knowledge of 

these unconstitutional. practices yet failed to take any reasonable or adeqwe steps to 

remedy tbm. 

190. Tbese policies, cllstoms, and practices led Detroit police officers to believe that 

misconduct would be tolerated and that allegations of abuse of constitutional righu 



would nat be investigated. This pattern made it foteseeablc that o f f i w  would violate 

people's constitrrtiod rights, iu precisely the manner A h .  Lloyd's rights wae violated. 
" .  , 

aud tbe City, through its pol.icymakes were defibemtely i n ~ e r m t  this &L 

191. These policies, customs, and m c e s  of the Detroit Poke  D e p h e n t  as described in 

this cnmplaht, were moving force behind PlaintifPs false amsf malicious 

prosecution, unconstitutioxld trial and wrongful incarcdon:  

192. As asesult, PlaiutifFdered the injuries set forth bchw. 

Monell Claim Against Defendant City for Unconstitutional ~ i~$l ine ,  Training and. 
Supervision of PoIice O f i c c r i  

, ,. 

193. Plain- incorporate M y  a l l  of the foregoing as if set forth. herein an'd further allege: 

194. At the time of the complain~d of incident, ~efendant kity bad a policy, custom, or - 
practice of failing to properly discipline, superrise, and train ~etroit police officers 

hcludingthe individual Defendants in this case in the proper way to conduct 

inves~gations, interview wiheszes and suspects, and disclose Bndy materials. 'Ihe City 

failed to ensuie that its potice officers would conduct constitutionally adeqate 

invcstiga~ons; re% h m  unconstitutional interrogation techuiqucs; obtain probble 

cause to ensm that suspeas would not be falsely arrested and maliciously prosecuted; 

disclose to pmsecutoa material information favorable to criminal defendants;  follow.^^ 

duties bnposed by Bra& v. Mmyland; and never fabricate inculpatory evidence. 



- - 

195. The final policymakers of the City of Detroit had actual or combuctive hodedgeedge of 

these unconstitutional practices yet failed to take any wonab le  or ,- step ro 

remedy them - 

196. These policies, customs, and practices led Detroit police officers to believe tbat 

misconduct would be tolerated and that allegations of abuse of constitutional rights 

would not be investigated This pattan made it forescable that o E c m  would violate 

people's cons t i t dod  rights, in precisely tbe manner Mr. Lloyd's rights were violated, 

and the City, tbrough its h d  policymakers, was deliberately indifferent to this risk 

197. These policies, customs, and practices of the Dekoit Police Depmea t  as described in 

this compIaint, wcrc the moving force behind Mr. ~ i o ~ d ' s  false -st, malicious 

pr6secution, unconstitutional trial, and wrongful i n c k m t i o a  - 
198. As a result, PkintkKsuEered tbe injuries set forth belo%. 

42 U.S.C. 5 1983 - Monell Claim against Wayne County and the Wayne County Board of 
Cornmissionem for Unconstitutional Policy, Practice and Custom 

199. PIhtiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as Zsb forth haein'and fkther allege: 

200. Mx. Lloyd's Sixth Amendment Right to co-el during his trial add appeal, and 

Fouxtemtb Amendment right to a fair trial were violated by the ineffcctve representation 

afforded to hLn before and during his trial, and during his appeal. Tbe ineffective 

msistance of come1 that Mr. Lloyd received was a cause of his unconstitxtional trial, 

wrongful and unjust convictioa 



201. At the time of the bd, Wayne County, through its fioal policymakeq had m force irnd 

effect a poIicy, practice, pattem andor Nstom of providing grossly w- 
compensation to attormy's representing indigent m i m i d  defendants in iPitaI caam' 

during bial and appeal and a related policy, practice andor custom of appointing grossly 

incompetent d c f m  attorneys to represent indigent &fePdants. 

202. The hal policymakms of Wayne County, including without limitation, The Executive 

Chief Judge a d  the Board of Commissionen, had actuaf or conshxcrive kaowIedge of 

these unconstitutional pndices yet failed to take any reasonable or adcquatc steps to 

remedy it. 

203. ' Ibis policy, custoq pattern andpractice ensured that indigent mhiwJ defendma 

received grossly . . inadequate assistance of counsel dlrrlng their cases. This pattern made it - 
foreseeable that Mr. Lloyd's rights would be violated ia precisely the manner in which 

they were violated. The County, through its fiai  policymakm, knew of this risk and 

were deliberately indifferent to it. 

204. This policy, custom, pattern and practice of Wayne C o w  and the Board of 
.. 

Commissioners, as described in this complaintt was the moving force behind the 

violation of Mr. Lloyd's right to the effective assistance of counsel and a constituti~nall~ 

adequate M. 

205. As a result, PlaintifFsuffercd the injuries set forth below. 

42 U.S.C. 5 1983 Cunspinq Against AU h d ~ v i h a l  Defendants 

206. Plaintiffs incorporate f d y  all,of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allege: 
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207. The individual defendants, h g  in their individual capacities and under color of state 

law r e d e d  a plan, wemerit or understading to unlawfully and unconstitutiondy 
. 

deprive Ivh. Lloyd of his civil rights. 

208. In furtherance of this conspiracy, the defeddants, among other things: 

a Caused Mr. Uoyd to remain involmky committed to Detmit Psychiatric 

h-titutc after he was M to be released but before an mest wmmt had been 

issued .fax bis arresq 

b. Fabricated evidence by supplying Mr. Lloyd with details of the crime and then 

representing to the prosecutors, the c o q  aad the jury, 4 the search w m t ,  the 

a m s t  warran4 during the prelimlnary hearing and at trid that Mr. Lloyd bad 

independent knowledge of these details, and that Mr. Lloyd volunteered b e  - 
facts; 

- 

c. Failed to document and disclose to the prosecutors material exculpatory and 

impeachment information about the true nature of Mr. Lloyd's 'confession" 

d. Took advantage of Mr. Lloyd's delusional belief tbat he was in partnership with . 
the police and tbat by confessing he was helping them k o k e  out the real H e r  in 

order to coerce, h c k  and deceive Mr. Lloyd irito adopting the facti that bc had 

been given into a confession 

209. The Defendants' coaspbcy caused the coastitdona1 deprivations d c r e d  by Mr. Lloyd, 

including his Mse arresf illegal c o h u n e n t ,  malicious prosecution and wro@ 

conviction. 

210. As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below. 



42 U.S.C. 3 1983 Pendent Claims Family ho&t iou  Clpims 

21 1. Plaint&% incorporate fully aU o f  the foregoing as if setiorth herein and further allege: 

212. Defenhts '  conduct undermined Tia Tense Glmn's First and Fourted Amendmmt 

and recognized familial cconomic and social interet under state common law for a minor 

in her relationship to her father and interest in prest&ing the integrity and stability of the 

parental relationship Eom intervention by the m e  witbout due process of law. 

Michigah False Arrest & False ImprGmnrnent Clafms agahst All Dcfmdant Police 
~ f i c e r s ,  Dr. Ban and Barbara Bacon 

213. Plain% incarpoiate fully al l  of the foregoing as if set forth h a i n  and further allege: - 

214. PlaiukEwasijtc~tiody arrested and intentionally &risoaed by Defendants. 

215. Plaintiff was aware of hisarrest aad hpeonment  and both were against hk will. 

216. Plainliff was res&ained, detained, and conked md thereby deprived o f  his persod 

liberty and freedom of movement. 

2 17. Plaintiffs false ,finest and imprisonment was accomplished by actual physical force or by 

an express of implied threat of force. 

21 8. PlainWs arrest and imprisanment were unlawful as they lacked probable cause as 

described in detail above. 

219. As a result, PlaintiEdered the hjuries set forth below. 

Michigan Mdcious Provecution Claim against an r)cfend;mt Poke OEcers 



220. P l a i n s  incorpomte fuUy all of the foregoing as if set forth herein 8nd forther allege: 

221. Defendants commenced, or caased to be commenced, a criminal p r o s d o n ,  instituted 

with malice and without pobable cause again$ Plai&E 

222. The cdminal action ultimately terminated inPlaintifPs favor, when his convictim was . . 
vacated on t3jQ grounds of his actual innocent, due to conclusive compamtive DNA 

e x o n d o n  

223. Thc prosecution was k d t u t e d  and continued with a primary purpose other than thnt of 

bringing the offender to justice. 

224. As a result, Plaintiff sufFwed the injuries set forth below. 

Michigan Intentional. Infliction of Emotional Distress Claiin 

225. Plain& incorporate fully all o f  the foregoing as if sd forth herein and further allege: - - .. 

226; Defendants intentional actions, individually and coliectively, as bcnled above, were so 

egregious as to beyond the bounds of decent sociely. 

227. As a resuit, Plaintiffsuffered additional, aggravation of injuries as set forth below. ' 

. 
Rficichigan Abuse o f  Process Claim against al l  Defendant Polke Oft icen 

228. Plainti£Fs incorpo&e~~ly o f  the foregoing as if set foforch herein and further dcgc: 

229. In the c o m e  of obtaining the wauaut for the arrest of the Mr. Lloyd, the defendan& 

h e w  the legal requimnents aecessary to protect Mr. Lloyd's statutory and 

Constitu~oial ri&b but instead manipulated and abused the legal process for thc 

purpose of avoiding proper process which would have resulted the Plaintiffs neVR 



- .. . . - . .. 

. . . . 
. . .  - . . .. . 

. ;.:. 
. . . . 

.- - - - - 
having been h g e d  with any crime, let alone a crime for w~cb he wacl wroqy  

convicted and sentenced to life in prison. 

230. h aresul~ PlainmsuEered additional aggravation o f  injuriw as set forth below. 

Gross ~ e ~ l i ~ e n c e  agai& dl Defendant Police Officen, Dr. Han and Barbara Bacon 

23 1. Plaintiffs kcorprate fulIy all of the foregoing as if set fortb herein and further allege: 

232. Defendants conduct as complained of above against the Plaintiff while performed in the 

course and W m c e  of the Defendants Man to perform d govemmcntal frmction. 

was done with a rccklcssnes that demonstrates a substantial lack of concern as to 

whether an injury resulted to the Plaintisf which is contrary to law and such that no 

defendant is entided to immunity pursuant to MCLA 691.1407. 

233. As a r e d <  Plaintiff dFered additional aggravation of injrrdcs as set forth bdow. 
- 

~. 

CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES and .WRY DEMAND 

234, The actions of the Defendants deprived the Plaintiff of his civil ri&ts under the First, 

Fourth, Piftb, Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, and 

The RebabilitdrIon Act. 

235. The unlawfd and rcckless acts of the Defendants coastitutcd false amst, false 

imprisonment, malicious prasecution, wrongful conviction, intentional iPtliction of 

emotional distress, abuse a f  process, and gross negligence. 

236. The unlawful and reckless actions of the Defendants caused the PlaintiEsevese 

emotional distress, humiliation and embarrameat, pain and suffedng and other 

damages, includiug without limitation, damages for last wages, far which he is entitled 

monetary relief; 



7 .  AU the acts committed by the Defendanfsdescribed here@ for which liability is cl-ed 

were done intentionally, udawfdy, maliciously, wautoaly, andlor rccklasly, and said 

acts meet all of the standards for imposition of punitive.damages. 

238. As a result of these acts, Mr. Llpyd d c r e d  damages, htluclmg, arnong others, the 

followiag: injuiies; pain and suffering; severe mental anguish; motional 

distress; loss of income; infliction of physical illness; jnadequate medical c h ;  

humiliation; indignities and severe embarrassment; degradation; injury to reputation; 

permanent loss of mtud psychological development; inadequate win& clothing and 

restrictions on dl form of personal freedom including, but not limited to, diet, sleep, 

personal coatact, educational opportunity, vocational aud professional oppo&ty, 

athletic oppoaunity, personal filfillment, sexuai activiw, family reIations, reading, 

television, movies, travel, enjoyment, and expression. 

WEEMFORE, the Plaintiffs pray as follows: 

A. That this court award damages for Plaintiffs, and against Defendants in the amount of 

$34,000,000~00 (THRTY-FOUR MILLION DOLLAFS) and grant such other and further reLief 

as is consistent with law and which this Honorable Court deems just and proper. 

B. That the Court award punitive damages to the Plaiutiffs, a d  against the Defendants, 

jointly ad lor  severally, that will deter soch conduct by Defendants h the future; 
+ 

C. For a ha1 by jury; 


